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BR(18)7323:1/CG/mb 

 

TO: 
Members of working party on Breeding livestock (BR) 

National offices  

FROM: Camelia Györffy 

DATE: 15.10.2018 

 
Re:  Invitation to the next meeting of Copa-Cogeca Working party on Breeding 

livestock 
 
Dear Madam/Sir,  
 
On behalf of Hans-Peter Schons, the Chairman of the Working party on Breeding livestock, I 
have the pleasure to inform you that: 
 

The next meeting of the Working party on Breeding livestock will take place at Copa-Cogeca 
on 30th October 2018 from 10.00 till 16.00 H. A lunch will be organized, but not financed 
by the Secretariat. The meeting will be held only in English, as usual. 

 
The draft agenda is as follows: 

 

1.  Adoption of the agenda and of the minutes of the last Working Party 

2.  Election of the chairmanship of the Working Party on Breeding Livestock 

3.  New breeding techniques  

-  state of play  

-  information on the judgment regarding mutagenesis 

                Invited guest: DG SANTE representative 

4.  Zootechnical legislation  

-  implementing decision on certificates (model forms) 

-  national implementation of the legislation 

5.  Research 

                Invited guest: ATF 

6.  Animal transport  

-  information on the EP report 

7.  Animal Health Law – overview on the DA and IA  

8.  AOB 

 

Best regards 

Camelia Györffy 

 


